
1 
 

RFA # 17799 / Grants Gateway # DOH01-CBORS3-2018 
 

New York State Department of Health 
Office of Health Insurance Programs 

DSRIP Program 
 

Community Based Organization (CBO) Planning Grant 
Reissue for the Rest of State Region 

 

Questions and Answers 

 

Question # Corresponding 
RFA Section 

Applicant’s Question  Answer 

1.  General How much is this reissue different from (or 
the same as) the last RFA from 2016?   

The scope of services of the reissued RFA 
are predominately the same as the original 
RFA released in 2016.  However, some 
requirements have been revised/added for 
the reissue.   
  
We recommend reading the RFA 
thoroughly to fully understand the program 
requirements as they are currently written. 

2.  General What happened with the original award to 
the RFA? 

This is not relevant to submission of an 
application under this RFA.  

3.  General Can we get a list of the applicants who 
issued a proposal for the original award? 

This is not relevant to submission of an 
application under this RFA.   
 
This information is available through the 
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) 
process.  
Information for submitting FOIL requests 
can be found by following the link below:  
https://www.health.ny.gov/regulations/foil
/howto.htm.  

4.  General Can you please clarify what is the "rest of 
state region"? 

Please see RFA Section I. Introduction, 
Subsection: Available Funding and 
Anticipated Awards (page 6 of RFA) and 
Attachment 9 for a map of the region. 

5.  Section V.  
Completing the 
Application 
(Pages 21-28 of 
RFA) 

Would it be permissible to use some of the 
same forms and correspondence that we 
used prior if the issuers of those (e.g., CBOs 
and PPSs) simply reaffirmed that they were 
still interested in participating? 

No.  Applicants will be required to upload 
new Letters of Commitment, Letters of 
Endorsement from PPSs, and any other 
applicable forms in response to the 
reissued RFA.  The date on the letters must 
be on or after the date of RFA re-issue. 

 


